CORRESPONDENCE
5/20/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 04406-2019

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 20, 2019

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
Nickalus Holmes, Commission Deputy Clerk II, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Thomas E. Ballinger, Director, Division of Engineering 7‘74

RE: 20190000-OT - Request to review confidential information related to the 2019
Ten-Year Site Plans.

Pursuant to Chapter 11.04, Section C.6.b.(3), Administrative Procedures Manual, we request that
the individuals identified below be allowed to review Document Nos. 04335-2019, 04332-2019,
and 04326-2019, which contain confidential responses to staff’s data requests pertaining to the
Commission’s review of the 2019 Ten-Year Site Plans.

ENG: Laura King, Phillip Ellis, Doug Wright, Jefferson Doehling
ECO: Bill McNulty, Cecilia Galloway, Jenny Wu, Devlin Higgins
IDM: Matthew Vogel, Jim Breman
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cc: Division of Engineering (P. Ellis, D. Wright, J. Doehling)
Division of Economics (B. McNulty, C. Galloway, J. Wu, D. Higgins)
Office of Industry Development and Market Analysis (M. Vogel, J. Breman)
Office of Commission Clerk (20190000-OT)





